

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: February 8, 2022 Zoom Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:04pm

Tonight, fourteen members participated in the Club's general meeting and two more logged in just before we closed the meeting. Meeting was held via ZOOM. A thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: None

Minutes Reading of the minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read January minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Jim
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the January meeting.

Treasurer's Report

• Treasurer was absent, there was no Treasurer's Report.

General Announcements

- I still have 3 New Club Hats left for sale
- March meeting via a ZOOM for now, weather permitting April may be at the field, weather and darkness permitting.

Events (tentatively)

- The Winter Build Competition for 2022 kicked off as of the October meeting. Remember there is a new category this year; "Crashed and Salvaged". Rules and schedule are posted on the Web Site. The club will host Maiden Day at Little Field on March 26, 2022.
- March 26 we will also have the pylon racing pilots meeting about 11:00am for those planning on racing or helping with the pylons. This should also include those planning to participate in Combat.
- April 2 will be the first Competition Saturday this year. Pylon, Reno, and Combat Racing starts at 10:00 am.
- The McMinnville Swap Meet will be held on March 19, 2022, 9:00am 2:00pm, indoors at the Yamhill Valley Heritage Museum, 11275 SW Durham Ln., McMinnville, OR 97128.



- WRAF (Red Apple Flyers) RC Swap Meet April 2-3, 2022 Indoors, Chelan County Expo Center, 5700 Wescott Drive, Cashmere WA 98815-9522. General Admission \$5, lunch available on-sight, RV parking and hook-ups adjacent to Expo Center. Tables are \$25 and \$30 dollars; must be reserved ahead of time.
- The Annual NW Model Hobby Expo is scheduled for Saturday, April 9th, 9:00 AM 6:00 PM, and Sunday, April 10th 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM. It will be held at the Evergreen Fairgrounds in Monroe, WA.
- We'll add more as they come in.

<u>Safety</u>

• KC said, "Just stay safe, everyone."

Field Maintenance

- KC would like a brush removal work party sometime in the near future to tackle scotch broom and other weeds remaining at the north end of the runway. He will check on water level before scheduling.
- No mowing until late March.

Old Business

- Take care when locking or un-locking the gate not to damage the locks. Please!
- Thank You all, and please continue your diligence in reporting field usage hours on the chart at the Kiosk, and also accounting for any hours for guests you may bring.
- I'd like to thank Jim Wilkie who has volunteered to handle the grilling and food for our events this year. Please encourage him.
- Please consider using the RCPilot.com website. It has provisions for selling stuff that you can post yourself.
- Zoom renewed for 2022.

<u>New Business</u>

- Membership renewals for 2022 need to be done ASAP. You have until Feb 12th to get renewal completed. The gate combo will be changed on Sunday February 13th and only those shown on the Secretary's roster as renewed will receive the new Gate combo via email. Make sure Duane has your correct email address.
- Open Shop: Any volunteers for a February Open Shop? There were no volunteers; tabled for this month.
- Most crashes award for 2021: It was close, but the award goes to Jim Wilkie by one vote. Last year's winner will turn the trophy over to Jim.



Comments from the Membership:

- Brian asked if there were any students needing an aircraft. He will provide an email to be sent to the club members for what he is clearing out of his hangar.
- It was noted that Rick Fuller will not be competing in T-28 pylon this year, so his race color is available. This color will be given to Jim Brown, our newest competitor.

Adjourned: 7:20pm